Dockat Ho, 50-346

Toledo Edison Company
ATTN: Mz, Lowell E, Eoe
Vice President

ABELLE copy

APR 141977

Fecilities Davelopument

Edison Plaza
300 Madiscon Avenua
Toledo, OH 43652

Cantlemeni

Thank you for your lotter dated March 24, 1977, informing

us of the stape you have taken to momitor the results of
local lesk rate testing including tha equipment hatch leakage
test identified in our inspection report dated February 18,

1977,

We will examina this item during a future inspectiom,

Touz cooperaticn is appreciated,

eec w/ltr ded 3/24/77:

Cantral Files

Reproduction Unit NRC 20b

PDR '

Local PIR

RSIC

9IC

U, Young Park, Power
Siting Commisaion

Sincerely,

Caston Fiorelli, Chief
Reactor Operatiocns and
Nuclear Suppeort Branch
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